

Message

From: Jane Leckey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D516EEF12B444EDACA0EE56126664B3-JANE LECKEY]
Sent: 2018-03-07 9:22:53 AM
To: Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: FW: IESO AR - first complete draft
Attachments: 6218_IESO_AR2017_EN_mar6.pdf

Just realized you weren't cc'd on this.

From: Natalia Reis [mailto:nreis@q30design.com]
Sent: March 06, 2018 5:29 PM
To: Chantelle Valerio; Jane Leckey
Cc: June Too; Peter Scott
Subject: IESO AR - first complete draft

Hi Chantelle,

Attached is the complete pdf of the Annual Report. I placed last year's CEO & Chair letter and the Timeline into the layout for design purposes only.

The cover is subdued, using the corporate gradient. The gradient might change depending on what we do for the Companion Piece we can discuss further as the companion piece gets designed.

Susan in the office proofread the financials and found an inconsistency with the bullet points. On page 11 her question is: Since there are no periods in all the previous bullets, there should not be one at the end of the last bullet. However, if a period is preferred, each bulleted item needs to close with a semicolon and the word "and" added to the 2nd last bullet. This issue is throughout the document.

Please send all edits in a tracked word doc or annotate the pdf attached.

Thank you,
Natalia

--

Natalia Reis
Designer
q30 design inc.
t: 416-596-6500 x118
e: nreis@q30design.com
w: www.q30design.com

366 Adelaide Street West, Suite 207
Toronto, ON, M5V 1R9